James Kent

Newtown, Ramsgrange, New Ross, Co.Wexford

Telephone: 087 2893455 | Email: jameskent91@gmail.com

Profile:

Software developer with 6 years experience with web based technologies. I'm a Tea and Coffee driven Web Developer that goes by the name, James. I create clean and beautiful user interfaces on top of solid pragmatic code. I love learning new technologies and working on interesting projects. My goal is to build products that people love using!

Education:

Waterford I.T. (BSc in Applied Computing)	2009 - 2013
Ramsgrange Secondary School, Wexford	2003 - 2008

Employment History:

2019 - Present - Konnekt-able

• Front end developer. Main technologies used are React and React Native, also using redux for state management purposes.

2018 - 2019 - Simple Mega Solutions

• Full stack web developer. Main technologies used here are PHP, Codeigniter, MySQL. Develop and maintain the current application which provides an in house payment gateway for several companies.

2017 - 2018. - 2Cubed

• Full stack developer. Maintained and developed on wordpress and magento platforms. Also had some Devops exposure with AWS management for premium customers.

2016 - 2017 - Reflex Gaming

• Front end developer. Reflex gaming was an application that is built on a gaming platform that allowed users to play the game for in game items. My role here was predominantly front end development. technologies used here: Angular 1, Node Js, MongoDB, Javascript, HTML and CSS.

2014 - 2016 - LinkNow Media! (Montreal, Canada)

 Web Developer. For Linknow I mainly worked with wordpress and magento ecommerce websites. Where my primary languages used were PHP, Javascript(Vanilla), Jquery, HTML and CSS.

Skills

Development Skills

- Javascript
- HTML
- CSS
- JQuery
- React
- Angular (v1)
- Git
- PHP
- AWS
- React Native
- Redux
- MySQL
- Java
- Ruby on Rails
- Node JS
- Mongo DB

References:

Mrs Adina Costa
Head of Development
LinknowMedia!
Montreal, Canada
888.667.7186

acosta@linknowmedia.com

Mrs Mairead Meagher Course Leader Waterford Institute of Technology Waterford 051-302637

Linkedin: www.linkedin.com/in/james-kent91